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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 8:55 AM
To: Ler, Bernard-JQ
Subject: Your ref: 6206329343SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMC4911A AND 

SLU5870U ON 21/07/2020]
Attachments: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 4911A & SLU 5870U ALONG/AT SINGAPORE 

PRISON SERVICE HQ OPEN CARPARK  ON 21/07/2020; RE: TP Claims / Arrange 
Survey - Accident involving SLU5870U & SMC4911A on 21/07/2020 (AIG) LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG20007672/Kds3

Dear Bernard, 
 
We have surveyed third party’s vehicle on 29/07/2020. However, insured had settle privately with third party on 
03/08/2020 and TP repairer email to us to withdraw the claim on 17/08/2020. 
 
Therefore, we will submit WP report for closure. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


